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jChamExagne, Rick

“rom: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0102
Attachments: Group Insurance Board Terms.pdf

From: mickie.waterman@wisconsin.gov [mailto:mickie.waterman@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Waterman, Mickie D - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0102

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Group Insurance Board Terms
Tracking Code: BB0102

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Waterman, Mickie D - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-3382
E-mail: mickie.waterman@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: ETF
Agency Number: 515
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Please transfer LRB-0069/1 from ETF to the State Budget Office. Draft is regarding Group Insurance
Board Terms. It staggers and increases the length of the terms of appointed members of the GIB from
two years to four years. The terms expire on May 1 of the odd numbered years.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Insurance Board from two years to four years. The terms expire on May 1 of the
odd-numbered years.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.165 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.165 (2) GROUP INSURANCE BOARD. There is created in the department of
émployee trust funds a group insurance board. The board shall consist of the
governor, the attorney general, the secretary of administration, the director of the
office of state employment relations, and the commissioner of insurance or their
designees, and 6 persons appointed for 2—year 4—year terms, of whom one shall be

an insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is not a teacher, one
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BILL SECTION 1
shall be an insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is a teacher,
one shall be an insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is a
retired employee, one shall be an insured employee of a local unit of government, and

one shall be the chief executive or a member of the governing body of a local unit of

government that is a participating employer in the Wisconsin Retirement System.
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(1) ERMS OF APPOINTED MEMBERS OF THE GROUP INSURANCE BOARD.
thWithstanding section 15.165 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the
following members of the group insurance board shall be appointed for 2—year terms,
expiring on May 1 of the next succeeding odd-numbered year, and their successors
shall be appointed for 4—-year terms as provided under section 15.165 (2) of the
statutes, as affected by this act:

(a) The insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is not a
teacher.

(b) The insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is a
teacher.
| (c)b The insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is a
retired employee.

(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill staggers and increases the terms of appointed members of the Group
Insurance Board from two years to four years. The terms expire on May 1 of the
odd—numbered years.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 15.165 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.165 (2) GROUP INSURANCE BOARD. There is created in the department of
employee trust funds a group insurance board. The board shall consiét of the
governor, the attorney general, the secretary of administration, the director of the
office of state employment relations, and the commissioner of insurance or their

designees, and 6 persons appointed for -2—-year 4—year terms, of whom one shall be
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SECTION 1
an insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is not a teacher, one
shall be an insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is a teacher,
one shall be an insured participant in the Wiscovnsin Retirement System who is a
retired employee, one shall be an insured employee of a local unit of government, and
one shall be the chief executive or a member of the governing body of a local unit of
government that is a participating employer in the Wisconsin Retirement System.

SECTION 9112. Nonstatutory provisions; Employee Trust Funds.

(1) TERMS OF APPOINTED MEMBERS OF THE GROUP INSURANCE BOARD.
Notwithstanding section 15.165 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the
following members of the group iinsurance board shall be appointed for 2—year terms,
expiring on May 1 of the next succeeding odd—numbered year, and their successors
shall be appointed for 4—year terms as provided under section 15.165 (2) of the
statutes, as affected by this act:

(a) The insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is not a
teacher.

(b) The insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is a
teacher.

(c) The insured participant in the Wisconsin Retirement System who is a
retired employee.

(END)



